
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  080614 Sale Date - 11/5/2008

AS OF JAN 1ST 2008 YOU WILL NOT BE ABLE TO BUY 642 SPEC ALK BASE PAINT FROM ANY ODOT APPROVED 
SUPPLIER. THERE FOR THE PAINT THAT IS SPEC FOR THIS JOB WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE TO PURCHASE. CAN YOU 
CONSIDER CHANGEING THE SPEC TO 643 SPEC POLYESTER MATERIAL????????? THANK YOU. 

Question Submitted: 9/30/2008

The paint for this project will be manufactured until 01-01-09.  The project Awards 11-13-08.  The contractor can bid 

the job as is.  
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


